

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------------------|--------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 2807 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Upstream prboom-plus --disable-cpu-opt | open | 2020-06-14 07:44 PM |
| 2809 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Upstream pcr/searx changes | open | 2020-06-15 01:52 PM |
| 2799 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Upstream 0002-fix-Atmel-maXTouch-touchscreen-support.patch | open | 2020-06-12 09:24 PM |
| 2801 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Look if we still need to upstream our debootstrap changes to Trisquel | open | 2020-06-12 09:51 PM |
| 2800 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Finishes the conversion of pysim to python3 to package it in Parabola | open | 2020-06-12 09:49 PM |
| 2797 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Find a way to upstream RAW boot support for OMAP devices in u-boot | open | 2020-06-12 09:25 PM |
| 2802 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Add Parabola pacstrap support in Hyperbola | open | 2020-06-12 09:52 PM |
| 1444 | Tools | Bug | [notsystemd] Remove logind, depend on elogind | open | 2018-07-28 05:20 AM |
| 543 | Tools | Bug | [jh checksource] Should detect generated source files. | open | 2017-02-06 06:01 AM |
| 472 | Tools | Bug | I want [abs] to be implemented as `git pull` | open | 2017-02-06 06:00 AM |
| 737 | Tools | Bug | [dbscripts]/[xbs-abslibre]: db-update complains when releasing split packages | open | 2017-01-21 12:30 AM |
| 561 | Tools | Bug | [db-import-*/][blacklist] I want to specify `pkgbase's, not `pkgname's. | open | 2017-01-21 12:31 AM |
| 473 | Tools | Bug | [abs] Gives you the same tree no matter the arch, despite discrepancies between arches. | open | 2017-02-06 06:00 AM |
| 2156 | Servers | Bug | [your-freedom]: abslibre PKGBUILD is not automatically created | open | 2019-01-31 12:23 AM |
| 879 | Servers | Bug | [www] many actively-maintained packages shown as orphaned | open | 2017-02-05 05:07 PM |
| 880 | Servers | Bug | [www] "download from mirror" links don't work | open | 2019-01-11 09:13 PM |
| 1289 | Servers | Bug | [Winston] VPS control panel complains about ACPI | open | 2017-12-24 06:18 AM |
| 1286 | Servers | Bug | [winston] IPv6 is badly mis/not-configured; email issues | confirmed | 2019-07-10 04:52 PM |
| 1070 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Use DokuWiki as MediaWiki replacement | open | 2017-02-05 04:54 PM |
| 826 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] screen size issue | open | 2017-02-05 05:09 PM |
| 1146 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] registration challenge fails | info needed | 2017-02-05 04:53 PM |
| 1368 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Mobile view | open | 2017-06-16 09:34 AM |
| 1058 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Mixed content error | open | 2017-03-29 06:16 AM |
| 105 | Servers | Bug | [wiki,labs] JavaScript not labeled as free | open | 2022-12-25 01:32 AM |
| 1255 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] (imagemagick) convert is segfaulting occasionally | open | 2017-03-22 04:36 PM |
| 202 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] i18n template shouldn't be displayed with action=render (plain text wikispaces) | open | 2013-07-16 11:59 PM |
| 2679 | Servers | Housekeeping | [Wiki] Enable registration | open | 2020-04-08 08:40 PM |
| 1405 | Servers | Bug | [web] License incompatibility between current Archweb, konami.js, bootstrap-typeahead.js | open | 2018-01-15 01:42 AM |
| 608 | Servers | Bug | Update master keys list | open | 2014-11-30 05:35 AM |
| 531 | Servers | Bug | Suggestion to mirror hosts: sync from hosts other than repo.parabola.nu to avoid overload | open | 2016-02-09 11:50 AM |
| 3343 | Servers | Bug | SSL connection timeouts towards redirector.parabola.nu | unconfirmed | 2024-02-09 11:34 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------|-----------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 1600 | Servers | Housekeeping | sort out mirrors and 404 errors | info needed | 2019-01-07 06:18 AM |
| 2120 | Servers | Housekeeping | save space on winston by using package repo as pacman cache | open | 2018-12-18 09:10 PM |
| 1887 | Servers | Bug | Reply-to: header should be set for mailman mailing list | open | 2018-07-14 02:12 AM |
| 788 | Servers | Bug | Remove deprecated repositories from https://www.parabola.nu/packages | open | 2015-08-19 08:48 PM |
| 2715 | Servers | Feature Request | [redmine]: user registration form field for signature, shown below posts | open | 2020-07-22 08:48 AM |
| 2262 | Servers | Bug | [redmine] not sending e-mails for 'watched' issues | unconfirmed | 2020-07-22 08:32 AM |
| 2531 | Servers | Bug | [redmine]: Not able to comment - "Description has to be filled out" | confirmed | 2020-07-22 08:49 AM |
| 3411 | Servers | Housekeeping | [redmine]: librejs compatibility | open | 2022-12-25 01:38 AM |
| 2465 | Servers | Bug | [redmine] Invisible text on main page | unconfirmed | 2019-10-02 04:28 PM |
| 2297 | Servers | Bug | [redmine] intermittent 500s since after upgrading to 4.0-stable | in progress | 2019-06-02 03:06 PM |
| 505 | Servers | Feature Request | [redmine] Get 'hackers' and 'community' info from hackers.git | open | 2018-08-27 06:35 AM |
| 2398 | Servers | Feature Request | [redmine] 'Edit' and 'Delete' buttons do not work without JS | open | 2020-07-22 08:39 AM |
| 1208 | Servers | Bug | [pur] add aurweb | open | 2017-02-05 05:42 PM |
| 1268 | Servers | Bug | [proton] Yahoo mail servers sometimes reject our emails | open | 2017-03-29 05:52 AM |
| 1652 | Servers | Bug | [parabolaweb] "Unknown" packager | forwarded upstream | 2018-09-24 08:38 AM |
| 2567 | Servers | Housekeeping | [parabolaweb]: Unflag packages | open | 2020-07-22 08:49 AM |
| 468 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] /packages/differences/ with an unrecognized architecture should be 4XX, not 5XX | open | 2014-01-21 05:03 PM |
| 3004 | Servers | Bug | [parabolaweb] Package flag out-of-date does not mark package as out of date | confirmed | 2021-04-03 06:43 AM |
| 559 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Markdown parser does not correctly parse URLs with a colon | open | 2014-06-23 03:16 AM |
| 1897 | Servers | Bug | [parabolaweb]: "maintainer" filter is incomplete | open | 2018-07-18 05:34 PM |
| 602 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] IPv6 mirrorcheck | open | 2014-11-24 06:38 PM |
| 508 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Integrate with the wiki to translate news posts. | open | 2014-03-05 11:56 PM |
| 507 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Get package "Maintainer" (and "Contributor") information from ABSLibre. | open | 2014-03-05 11:55 PM |
| 3533 | Servers | Bug | [parabolaweb]: does not ping IPv6-only mirrors, and does not show them on the mirror status page | confirmed | 2023-09-25 09:03 AM |
| 506 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Compare >2 architectures at the same time. | open | 2014-03-05 11:54 PM |
| 2843 | Servers | Feature Request | [parabolaweb]: allow 'out-of-date' flag per-arch | open | 2020-07-22 09:02 AM |
| 3178 | Servers | Bug | [parabola-repolint]: failed to detect registered, but missing package file | in progress | 2022-02-22 04:29 PM |
| 1288 | Servers | Bug | [pad] Create a public etherpad | open | 2018-05-03 05:51 PM |
| 1888 | Servers | Bug | Pacman mirrorlist download redirects to non-existent old mirrorlist | open | 2018-07-18 05:31 PM |
| 2836 | Servers | Bug | [package web search] 'any' isn't listed in the architectures list | confirmed | 2022-04-25 11:02 AM |
| 2920 | Servers | Feature Request | Onion service | open | 2020-10-30 05:46 PM |
| 1949 | Servers | Bug | [makepkg]: syntax error | in progress | 2023-09-27 12:34 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------|-----------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 967 | Servers | Bug | [lists] Add list for spanish-speaking users | open | 2017-04-08 01:09 AM |
| 629 | Servers | Bug | Link to the mailing lists from navbars | open | 2014-12-23 11:12 PM |
| 3508 | Servers | Bug | [librerelease]: creates other/ directories owned by the user | confirmed | 2023-07-15 05:48 AM |
| 173 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Too much data is needed to register | open | 2013-07-17 12:01 AM |
| 56 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Support tagging issues | open | 2013-07-16 11:58 PM |
| 3014 | Servers | Bug | [labs.parabola.nu] Unusable layout on some widths | confirmed | 2021-04-16 05:10 PM |
| 1971 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Needs logrotate on /srv/http/labs.parabola.nu/log/ | open | 2018-08-27 02:34 AM |
| 453 | Servers | Bug | [labs] mail notifications have implicit destination | open | 2014-01-22 06:48 AM |
| 542 | Servers | Bug | [labs] I wish there was a 'keep me signed in' button. | open | 2014-06-08 03:43 AM |
| 172 | Servers | Bug | [labs] It's too difficult to report a bug | open | 2017-12-19 03:05 PM |
| 913 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Enable account-less bugreports | open | 2018-09-20 12:56 AM |
| 766 | Servers | Bug | [lab / package for parabola] suggestion for user in package request page | open | 2015-08-04 08:47 AM |
| 2865 | Servers | Housekeeping | Improve the status of ARM builder(s) | open | 2020-08-30 01:59 AM |
| 2224 | Servers | Feature Request | Implement WebAuthn | open | 2019-03-02 06:24 PM |
| 2223 | Servers | Feature Request | Implement 2FA | open | 2019-03-02 06:42 PM |
| 4 | Servers | Bug | Have a database backup policy | open | 2014-10-03 11:37 AM |
| 2861 | Servers | Bug | hackers.git linter script accepts an insane configuration | confirmed | 2020-08-09 04:00 AM |
| 3351 | Servers | Bug | git.parabola.nu 504 gateway time-outs | in progress | 2024-04-13 03:59 AM |
| 818 | Servers | Bug | [git] git:// URLs don't work for personal repositories. | open | 2017-02-05 05:00 PM |
| 1254 | Servers | Bug | [git] cgit is segfaulting occasionally | open | 2017-03-22 04:38 PM |
| 592 | Servers | Bug | Files without o+r permission on repo.parabola.nu make rsync clients fail | open | 2016-04-19 12:36 AM |
| 594 | Servers | Bug | Duplicated files in pools, and without repository symlinks | open | 2015-06-16 06:42 AM |
| 3393 | Servers | Feature Request | delete 'Packaging Rrequest' as valid redmine 'Issue Concern' (aka: Tracker) | in progress | 2023-02-21 06:37 AM |
| 1828 | Servers | Bug | [db-scripts]: misleading error message | open | 2018-06-12 06:10 PM |
| 285 | Servers | Bug | [dbscripts] Have sources of all packages available | open | 2017-12-24 06:24 AM |
| 2880 | Servers | Housekeeping | consider re-wording the privacy policy, regarding logs | open | 2020-11-01 06:02 PM |
| 2667 | Servers | Feature Request | [community] source repo not found (armv7) | open | 2020-04-07 09:54 PM |
| 983 | Servers | Bug | [bzt] add GNU Bazaar as for multimedia files | in progress | 2017-02-05 04:58 PM |
| 3038 | Servers | Bug | autobuilder chroot cannot initialize libalpm | confirmed | 2022-12-21 04:52 PM |
| 1943 | Servers | Bug | [all] Should email maintenance@lists.parabola.nu whenever a service faults | open | 2018-08-09 08:03 PM |
| 982 | Servers | Bug | Add separated partition to Parabola server needed for arts/multimedia | in progress | 2016-05-11 04:12 PM |
| 738 | Servers | Feature Request | Add new Parabola User Repo [PUR] (like AUR) | open | 2019-05-24 03:44 PM |
| 1069 | Servers | Bug | Add GNU Social node in the Parabola server | open | 2016-08-03 12:20 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|--|--------|---------------------|
| 1710 | riscv64 | Porting | [valgrind] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:35 PM |
| 1729 | riscv64 | Porting | [unoconv] depends on libreoffice-fresh | open | 2018-04-16 06:52 PM |
| 1739 | riscv64 | Bug | [texlive-bin] something's fishy here. investigate. | open | 2018-04-16 06:59 PM |
| 1705 | riscv64 | Porting | [rust] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:14 PM |
| 1737 | riscv64 | Bug | [python{,2}] build stalls with optimizations enabled | open | 2018-04-16 06:54 PM |
| 1736 | riscv64 | Porting | [pcre{,2}] jitstack needs porting | open | 2018-04-16 06:53 PM |
| 1704 | riscv64 | Porting | [mono] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:33 PM |
| 1728 | riscv64 | Porting | [maven] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:17 PM |
| 1735 | riscv64 | Porting | [llvm] add risc-v backend (no port exists) | open | 2018-04-16 06:48 PM |
| 1734 | riscv64 | Porting | [linux-libre] clean up mess | open | 2018-04-26 07:08 AM |
| 1715 | riscv64 | Porting | [libunwind] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:41 PM |
| 1733 | riscv64 | Porting | [librsvg] port version > 2.40.20 (needs rust) | open | 2018-04-16 06:47 PM |
| 1727 | riscv64 | Porting | [libreoffice-{fresh,still}] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:16 PM |
| 1720 | riscv64 | Porting | [lib32-*] multilib bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:04 PM |
| 1721 | riscv64 | Porting | [lib32-glibc] riscv32 not supported by current glibc | open | 2018-04-16 06:05 PM |
| 1724 | riscv64 | Porting | [jdk,9-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:13 PM |
| 1723 | riscv64 | Porting | [jdk,8-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:46 PM |
| 1722 | riscv64 | Porting | [jdk,7-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:58 PM |
| 1726 | riscv64 | Porting | [java-environment] is unsatisfiable | open | 2018-04-16 06:44 PM |
| 1711 | riscv64 | Porting | [gtk-sharp-2] depends on mono | open | 2018-04-16 05:48 PM |
| 1714 | riscv64 | Porting | [gtkglex] porting needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:51 PM |
| 1732 | riscv64 | Bug | [graphite] segfault while building documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:40 PM |
| 1713 | riscv64 | Porting | [go] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 05:59 PM |
| 1709 | riscv64 | Porting | [gdb] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:55 PM |
| 1738 | riscv64 | Bug | [gcc] weird out-of-memory errors when precompiled headers are used | open | 2018-04-16 06:57 PM |
| 1717 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-objc] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 1718 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-objc++] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 1719 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-go] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 1716 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-ada] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:01 PM |
| 1731 | riscv64 | Bug | [fontconfig] segfault when buliding documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:38 PM |
| 1708 | riscv64 | Porting | [ffcall] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:32 PM |
| 1730 | riscv64 | Bug | [doxygen] segfault while building documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:37 PM |
| 1712 | riscv64 | Porting | [compiler-rt] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:59 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------|-------------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 1707 | riscv64 | Porting | [clisp] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:32 PM |
| 1706 | riscv64 | Porting | [clang] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:39 PM |
| 1725 | riscv64 | Porting | [apache-ant] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:14 PM |
| 2610 | ppc64le | Bug | Chroot file permission are bad created by librechroot | unconfirmed | 2020-01-21 04:12 PM |
| 228 | Ports | Bug | wlan0 disappears after hibernation | info needed | 2016-05-11 11:57 PM |
| 269 | Ports | Bug | [tokyocabinet] 1.4.48-2 check fails with a bus error | open | 2016-05-11 11:50 PM |
| 125 | Ports | Bug | svn has problem with shared libraries libdb-5.2.so | open | 2016-05-11 11:55 PM |
| 124 | Ports | Bug | [racket] fails to build | open | 2016-05-11 11:55 PM |
| 167 | Ports | Bug | [qemu-kvm] 1.1.1-1 build fails | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 88 | Ports | Bug | [python] 3.2.3-1 tests fail | open | 2016-05-11 11:54 PM |
| 3291 | Ports | Porting | [powerpc64le][riscv64] Use ArchPOWER as base distro | open | 2022-05-17 02:18 AM |
| 1296 | Ports | Packaging Request | [pcr] Compile pcr/multipath-tools for arm (it's available on i686) | open | 2017-04-28 04:27 PM |
| 2866 | Ports | Housekeeping | Parabola Recommended Computers - Get various libre-friendly computers into hackers hands - document support status | open | 2022-05-04 01:17 AM |
| 280 | Ports | Porting | [openjdk6] have a working Java implementation | open | 2016-05-11 11:50 PM |
| 48 | Ports | Bug | Make the X server work without extra configuration | open | 2016-05-12 12:01 AM |
| 312 | Ports | Bug | [libffi] 3.0.13-1 cannot compile tests in chroot | open | 2016-05-11 11:47 PM |
| 1038 | Ports | Packaging Request | jitsi is available on x86 but not on arm. | open | 2017-02-08 12:37 AM |
| 62 | Ports | Porting | Implement --hash-style=gnu for MIPS | open | 2016-05-12 12:00 AM |
| 1037 | Ports | Bug | Have a way to calibrate resistive touchscreens. | open | 2017-02-08 12:37 AM |
| 258 | Ports | Bug | [gprolog] port it to mips64el GNU/Linux | open | 2016-05-11 11:51 PM |
| 1645 | Ports | Bug | GNOME desktop is broken | open | 2018-02-22 02:35 AM |
| 178 | Ports | Bug | [glibc] 2.16.0-3 check fails; no JMPREL in libraries built | open | 2016-05-11 11:58 PM |
| 290 | Ports | Bug | gfortran bug | forwarded upstream | 2016-05-11 11:49 PM |
| 1194 | Ports | Porting | future of i686 support | open | 2017-01-28 03:45 PM |
| 169 | Ports | Bug | Find what games work | open | 2016-05-11 11:58 PM |
| 136 | Ports | Porting | [elfutils] Implement mips64el features needed for DWARF support in [perf-libre] | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 49 | Ports | Bug | Document how to use netcfg with wpa_supplicant and dhclient, or make it work with default configuration | open | 2016-05-12 12:01 AM |
| 74 | Ports | Bug | cannot click on iceweasel and select text on a console | open | 2016-05-12 12:00 AM |
| 391 | Ports | Bug | [boost] 1.54 linking with libboost_thread fails with an undefined reference to boost::atomics::detail::lockpool::get_lock_for(void const volatile*) | open | 2016-05-11 11:46 PM |
| 40 | Ports | Bug | [binutils] no mips64el-unknown-linux-gnu-ld, etc | open | 2016-05-11 11:52 PM |
| 975 | Ports | Porting | [avidemux] CPU not supported | info needed | 2017-02-08 12:25 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 1591 | Ports | Porting | armv7h kernel unsuitable for QEMU | open | 2018-02-01 10:29 AM |
| 1039 | Ports | Bug | ARM: architecture not autodetected properly | open | 2018-12-15 11:42 AM |
| 162 | Ports | Bug | [apr] 1.4.6-1 check fails | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 1036 | Ports | Bug | Add more xf86-video"drivers". | in progress | 2016-08-03 03:36 PM |
| 910 | Ports | Bug | Add Beaglebone black display driver if possible | info needed | 2017-02-08 12:37 AM |
| 617 | Ports | Packaging Request | Add a ROS repository for the ARM Port | open | 2018-12-09 02:39 AM |
| 1252 | Ports | Porting | abs not working (+GPL issue?) | open | 2017-03-22 09:43 PM |
| 405 | pbot-ng | Bug | When he gets page titles he doesn't handle unicode | open | 2013-09-07 11:57 AM |
| 573 | pbot-ng | Bug | The systemd script needs revising | open | 2014-07-13 08:31 AM |
| 382 | pbot-ng | Bug | The code quality is awful | open | 2016-09-22 09:05 PM |
| 512 | pbot-ng | Bug | Sometimes his nick is wrong | open | 2014-03-19 12:38 PM |
| 1952 | pbot-ng | Bug | [pbot]: 'translate' command bugs | open | 2020-07-22 08:54 AM |
| 1766 | pbot-ng | Bug | [pbot]: Doesn't shutdown gracefully, blocks shutdown | open | 2023-07-15 05:39 AM |
| 484 | pbot-ng | Bug | Make him print watchers along with bug-tracker changes | open | 2014-07-14 08:16 PM |
| 529 | pbot-ng | Bug | It would be cool if pbot gave information on what the change to an issue was. | open | 2014-05-27 08:02 PM |
| 408 | pbot-ng | Bug | He 'listens' to music streams | open | 2016-08-24 11:23 PM |
| 409 | pbot-ng | Bug | He can't handle egyptian urls | open | 2013-12-14 11:29 AM |
| 1247 | pbot-ng | Bug | Decodes escaped characters in email bug names incorrectly | open | 2017-03-20 06:34 PM |
| 1362 | pbot-ng | Bug | add a limit to how frequently someone can talk to pbot | open | 2017-06-04 02:30 PM |
| 1465 | parabola-hackers | Bug | Use SQL instead of nslcd-protocol; begone with nshd | open | 2017-09-09 07:07 PM |
| 1466 | parabola-hackers | Housekeeping | [parabolaweb]: Load hackers.git information into DB | open | 2019-08-23 10:29 AM |
| 1764 | parabola-hackers | Bug | [nshd] Locks up/times out for a bit after reboot. | open | 2018-04-26 06:53 AM |
| 1354 | pacman2pacman | Bug | There should be a log | open | 2017-05-29 12:02 PM |
| 551 | pacman2pacman | Bug | Support sharing packages in the pacman cache directory placed there without pacman2pacman | open | 2022-02-08 02:22 PM |
| 1402 | pacman2pacman | Bug | permissions need to be reset for /var/cache/pacman/pkg/ upon removal | open | 2017-07-08 09:41 PM |
| 1649 | pacman2pacman | Bug | Parallel download | open | 2018-02-25 03:59 PM |
| 2336 | pacman2pacman | Bug | pacman2pacman process remain after terminating root tty session | unconfirmed | 2019-06-18 05:21 PM |
| 29 | pacman2pacman | Bug | Create P2P mirror infrastructure | in progress | 2022-02-08 02:22 PM |
| 1407 | pacman2pacman | Bug | clarify messages regarding http(s) downloads | open | 2017-07-08 09:34 PM |
| 1406 | pacman2pacman | Bug | add an option to blacklist .db.sig | open | 2017-07-08 09:31 PM |
| 1179 | Packages | Packaging Request | [zukunftwo-themes-git] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:51 PM |
| 3192 | Packages | Bug | [zstd] zstd packages for armv7h not in repos or any mirrors | in progress | 2022-04-13 04:32 PM |
| 3376 | Packages | Bug | [zeitgeist-explorer]: PyGIWarning: Gtk was imported without specifying a version first | forwarded upstream | 2022-12-29 10:45 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 2360 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][xonotic-*) Downloads packages from server | open | 2022-12-20 08:48 PM |
| 2359 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][teeworlds] Downloads packages from server | open | 2019-07-11 01:31 PM |
| 2357 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][supertuxkart] not detected | open | 2019-07-11 01:28 PM |
| 2356 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][supertux2] not detected | open | 2019-07-11 01:27 PM |
| 2353 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][python2-pip] not detected | open | 2019-07-11 05:39 AM |
| 1035 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [your-system-sanity]: Non-Free Software From Third-party Package Managers (TPPM) | in progress | 2024-02-13 07:42 PM |
| 2361 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][minetest] Downloads packages from server, third-party package manager | open | 2019-07-11 01:33 PM |
| 2480 | Packages | Feature Request | [your system sanity] Make it conflict like your-freedom | in progress | 2019-09-13 08:51 PM |
| 2358 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][freeciv] not detected | open | 2019-07-11 01:29 PM |
| 2355 | Packages | Feature Request | [your-system sanity][0ad] not detected | open | 2019-07-16 03:15 PM |
| 3265 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [your-privacy] List of packages which implement UPnP should be added to the blacklist | confirmed | 2022-05-05 11:34 PM |
| 2884 | Packages | Bug | your-initfreedom and systemd-nss-myhostname are in conflict | confirmed | 2021-03-06 07:40 AM |
| 952 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yle-dl] add yle-dl package | open | 2016-02-27 10:41 AM |
| 1118 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yadm] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:56 PM |
| 1487 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yad] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-10-08 03:20 PM |
| 3217 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [xonotic-data] No license | info needed | 2022-04-13 05:41 PM |
| 3284 | Packages | Packaging Request | [xmountains] Procedurally generated sidescrolling mountains | open | 2022-05-14 06:33 PM |
| 2225 | Packages | Packaging Request | XMoto is a libre game running in X | open | 2019-07-17 01:13 PM |
| 2820 | Packages | Bug | [xmms2]: needs rebuild for new perl | confirmed | 2020-06-29 12:47 AM |
| 1831 | Packages | Packaging Request | xkblayout-state-git 20171105-1 | open | 2018-05-31 05:29 PM |
| 2943 | Packages | Bug | [xfce-theme-greybird] Bug on GTK 2-based apps | unconfirmed | 2020-12-27 01:39 AM |
| 1927 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4] Turning off the computer while XFCE has darkened the screen keeps that brightness on boot | open | 2018-08-03 05:24 PM |
| 2217 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-timer-plugin]: Takes up vertical space with no point in doing it | unconfirmed | 2019-03-04 01:35 AM |
| 1929 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4] Power manager laptop lid closing will only suspend one time | open | 2018-08-03 05:29 PM |
| 1901 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-panel] Backup xfce4-panel.xml is not displaying correctly | open | 2018-07-19 04:25 PM |
| 2239 | Packages | Bug | XFCE4 Notification Area Plugin: Grey background on tray icons when compositing is disabled | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 08:11 AM |
| 1928 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-goodies] Mail watcher button displays a red error sign randomly | open | 2019-03-10 03:57 PM |
| 1799 | Packages | Packaging Request | xfce4-dockbarx-plugin 0.5-1 | open | 2018-07-19 03:02 AM |
| 2240 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-battery-plugin]: | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 08:16 AM |
| 1934 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4] Battery indicator notification shows the wrong remaining time after full charge | open | 2018-08-04 07:26 AM |
| 1819 | Packages | Bug | [xf86-video-vesa]: X fails to start | open | 2018-06-17 05:05 AM |
| 2511 | Packages | Bug | [xf86-video-ati]: X can't start | confirmed | 2020-05-25 10:21 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 1264 | Packages | Packaging Request | [xdotool-gui] Add package to pcr repo | open | 2017-03-26 03:44 PM |
| 3518 | Packages | Bug | [xdg-desktop-portal]: requires blacklisted (nonprism) geoclue | confirmed | 2023-09-15 05:41 AM |
| 3310 | Packages | Bug | [wxgtk2][freedesktop][odamex]: arch deprecated wxgtk2 | confirmed | 2022-07-15 01:20 AM |
| 3561 | Packages | Bug | wp-cli not built from source (but source code is provided) | info needed | 2023-12-26 06:57 PM |
| 2954 | Packages | Packaging Request | wlr-brightness | open | 2020-12-27 05:12 AM |
| 2530 | Packages | Bug | [wireguard-dkms]: fails to build on linux-libre since at least 5.3.1 | confirmed | 2020-03-06 02:47 AM |
| 2201 | Packages | Packaging Request | [wire-desktop]: depends on electron | open | 2022-04-13 03:48 PM |
| 3337 | Packages | Bug | [winetricks-libre] Deprecated upstream | confirmed | 2022-09-27 05:11 PM |
| 3430 | Packages | Bug | [wicd-openrc] should be removed | confirmed | 2023-01-25 05:01 AM |
| 3510 | Packages | Feature Request | why is python-pip no longer available? | open | 2023-07-31 05:23 AM |
| 3209 | Packages | Bug | wget on armv7h fails to verify certificates | confirmed | 2022-03-30 02:23 PM |
| 2304 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [wesnoth] Default add-ons server allows non-free add-ons | info needed | 2019-05-03 12:32 AM |
| 1218 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Web bookmarks search from the kde application launcher | info needed | 2019-02-28 03:56 PM |
| 2515 | Packages | Bug | [wbar] Disappears after upgrade | unconfirmed | 2019-10-26 01:44 PM |
| 1180 | Packages | Packaging Request | [wbarconf] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:51 PM |
| 1745 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [warsow] non free software | in progress | 2019-02-27 08:59 PM |
| 3292 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vscode-css-languageserver][vscode-html-languageserver][vscode-json-languageserver] All depend on blacklisted vscode | unconfirmed | 2022-05-18 03:26 AM |
| 2379 | Packages | Packaging Request | [virtualbox] < 4.2, without Open Watcom | open | 2019-07-18 09:40 PM |
| 3122 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vim-omnicppcomplete] | unconfirmed | 2021-11-02 08:06 AM |
| 3123 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vim-ctrlp] | unconfirmed | 2021-11-02 08:08 AM |
| 3234 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Video games parent tracking issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-14 12:43 AM |
| 2805 | Packages | Bug | Verify if the u-boot documentation is FSDG compliant | unconfirmed | 2020-06-14 06:58 PM |
| 3327 | Packages | Packaging Request | [ventoy] Adding to repository | open | 2022-08-19 11:49 PM |
| 3018 | Packages | Housekeeping | Various uninstalleable packages should be fixed, dropped, or blacklisted. | open | 2023-01-21 04:02 AM |
| 2544 | Packages | Freedom Issue | various packages embedding non-free fonts in bundled pdf files | unconfirmed | 2019-11-16 07:30 PM |
| 3212 | Packages | Bug | valgrind broken on armv7h | unconfirmed | 2022-04-01 10:09 PM |
| 2711 | Packages | Packaging Request | v4l2loopback kernel module | open | 2020-04-29 02:06 AM |
| 3378 | Packages | Bug | utox: crashes X | unconfirmed | 2022-12-05 04:14 AM |
| 2104 | Packages | Bug | Using latest linux-libre-hardened kernel causes CPU fan to malfunction on a X200 w/ Libreboot | open | 2018-12-12 08:04 PM |
| 1072 | Packages | Bug | Use OpenRC as package base | open | 2017-04-14 02:30 AM |
| 1921 | Packages | Packaging Request | urxvt-resize-font | open | 2018-08-15 07:35 PM |
| 1279 | Packages | Packaging Request | [urlview] add package to pcr | open | 2017-04-06 01:30 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 3103 | Packages | Bug | Upgrade not possible due to unverified keys | unconfirmed | 2021-10-04 05:14 AM |
| 3312 | Packages | Bug | Updated libsysguard to 5.25.3 and fixed a deps issue with netsurf | unconfirmed | 2022-07-20 07:27 PM |
| 3305 | Packages | Bug | [unzip] Security issues | unconfirmed | 2022-07-11 07:39 AM |
| 1633 | Packages | Packaging Request | [unrealircd-openrc] Add package | open | 2018-02-10 01:01 AM |
| 2512 | Packages | Packaging Request | [ungoogled-chromium]: is it a go with Guix recipe? | open | 2020-11-10 03:49 AM |
| 1128 | Packages | Bug | Undefined color: "WINDOW_FOREGROUND" | open | 2022-05-01 11:07 AM |
| 2548 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [unarchiver] Might be non-free software | unconfirmed | 2021-01-27 04:16 PM |
| 1496 | Packages | Packaging Request | [udiskie-openrc] Add an openrc init script for udiskie to PCR | open | 2018-06-15 06:45 AM |
| 3309 | Packages | Packaging Request | [uboot-pinebookpro]: build recipe | open | 2022-08-28 06:52 PM |
| 3574 | Packages | Housekeeping | [uboot-mx6_cubox-i] Updated version | open | 2024-02-10 12:47 PM |
| 2806 | Packages | Bug | u-boot: improve .install and support different boot medias | confirmed | 2020-06-14 07:03 PM |
| 3450 | Packages | Packaging Request | [uboot4extlinux-sunxi]: olimex teres build recipe | in progress | 2023-03-03 11:39 PM |
| 2639 | Packages | Bug | [uboot4extlinux] do not use fallback images as initrd | confirmed | 2020-05-23 02:05 AM |
| 2945 | Packages | Bug | [uboot4extlinux-a20-olinuxino-lime2]: does not support newer 'MICREL' wired ethernet LAN chips | info needed | 2021-08-11 03:03 PM |
| 2705 | Packages | Packaging Request | twinkle-qt5 | open | 2020-05-17 01:45 AM |
| 1589 | Packages | Packaging Request | [ttf-librebaskerville] add font to PCR | open | 2017-12-21 09:21 AM |
| 2637 | Packages | Bug | [ttf-gentium-plus] Not needed since community/gentium-plus-font 5.000-3 | unconfirmed | 2020-02-24 10:07 AM |
| 1491 | Packages | Packaging Request | [trelby] add to to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:21 AM |
| 1650 | Packages | Bug | Trackpad jitter upgrading to libinput 1.10.0-1 | open | 2018-02-27 03:01 AM |
| 2906 | Packages | Bug | [tor] Does not reload | confirmed | 2020-10-10 07:06 PM |
| 2226 | Packages | Packaging Request | TORCS is a 3D racing game running in X | open | 2022-04-23 07:41 PM |
| 874 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tor-browser] add package for PCR | open | 2023-12-30 10:19 PM |
| 3086 | Packages | Bug | [toot] unable to satisfy "python<3.9" dependence. | unconfirmed | 2021-08-22 10:09 PM |
| 1670 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tomate-gtk] add package and python dependencies to PCR | open | 2018-03-21 04:45 PM |
| 1151 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tomahawk] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-07 08:04 PM |
| 1045 | Packages | Bug | [tokyocabinet] has /usr/libexec | open | 2016-06-27 05:53 AM |
| 1603 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tlp-openrc] Add package to PCR | open | 2018-04-15 07:44 PM |
| 3037 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [thunderbird-i18n-kk] Icedove language packs already exist | in progress | 2021-05-23 04:54 AM |
| 2328 | Packages | Bug | Thunar in xfce | unconfirmed | 2019-06-03 05:04 PM |
| 1904 | Packages | Bug | third-party package managers should not install into /usr/bin | open | 2022-12-26 08:04 PM |
| 3164 | Packages | Bug | [texlive-most]: error: command failed to execute correctly | info needed | 2022-01-29 04:43 PM |
| 972 | Packages | Freedom Issue | TeXLive freedom verification | forwarded upstream | 2024-03-29 11:37 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 2151 | Packages | Bug | [texlive-formatsextra] missing files | info needed | 2021-04-28 05:50 PM |
| 3617 | Packages | Bug | [texlive-core] PANIC: unprotected error in call to Lua API" | confirmed | 2024-03-30 01:57 AM |
| 2580 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Test report of [nonprism-testing/geoclue] | unconfirmed | 2023-08-15 01:53 AM |
| 2599 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tensorflow] depends on non-free bazel | open | 2022-03-31 12:06 AM |
| 3286 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [tenacity] Audacity fork minus the spyware | unconfirmed | 2022-11-01 05:22 PM |
| 2198 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [telepathy-kde-text-ui]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-02-22 08:49 PM |
| 3269 | Packages | Bug | [telegram-desktop] possible DRM, security, privacy, and anonymity issues | unconfirmed | 2022-05-06 12:07 AM |
| 3200 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [tectonic] TPPM | unconfirmed | 2022-03-10 01:26 AM |
| 2829 | Packages | Packaging Request | [talking-clock] A highly configurable talking clock written in bash | open | 2020-07-04 10:59 PM |
| 2013 | Packages | Packaging Request | [taler] Free payment system for transactional reports and such | open | 2019-06-03 07:34 AM |
| 1552 | Packages | Bug | [tahoe-lafs] systemd service | info needed | 2017-12-11 01:21 PM |
| 2241 | Packages | Packaging Request | [systemd-boot] diverge from systemd | open | 2024-02-26 02:34 AM |
| 2886 | Packages | Bug | systemd and openrc are in conflict (systemd-tools) | confirmed | 2022-08-03 12:54 PM |
| 2612 | Packages | Bug | syslog-ng locks up openrc on boot | unconfirmed | 2022-05-10 08:33 PM |
| 1894 | Packages | Bug | [syslog-ng] Gets pulled in by [base-openrc], but depends on systemd | open | 2018-07-28 05:21 AM |
| 3572 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [synergy]: potentially freedom and privacy invading package | unconfirmed | 2024-03-05 06:45 PM |
| 1832 | Packages | Bug | [sway]: does not start if XDG_RUNTIME_DIR is unset (OpenRC) | open | 2018-05-30 10:21 PM |
| 2313 | Packages | Bug | [supertuxkart]: Texture flickering (menu/ingame) | unconfirmed | 2019-05-17 12:06 PM |
| 2171 | Packages | Bug | [supercollider]: requires 'qt5-webengine' | forwarded upstream | 2022-04-13 03:22 PM |
| 1477 | Packages | Packaging Request | [s-tui] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-09-22 09:59 AM |
| 905 | Packages | Bug | structure of abs tarballs differ from archlinux's | open | 2015-12-30 02:15 AM |
| 3319 | Packages | Packaging Request | [storrent] Adding to repository | open | 2022-08-11 11:54 PM |
| 3421 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][qt5-base]: and friends (x86_64) | open | 2024-03-19 12:22 AM |
| 3487 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][python]: and friends (x86_64) | in progress | 2023-09-01 03:53 AM |
| 2546 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][poppler]: and friends (x86_64) | open | 2023-09-01 04:00 AM |
| 2720 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][poppler]: and friends (i686) | open | 2023-09-01 04:01 AM |
| 2723 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][poppler]: and friends (armv7h) | in progress | 2023-09-01 04:00 AM |
| 2047 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][icu]: and friends (x86_64) | in progress | 2023-12-20 07:34 AM |
| 2727 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][icu]: and friends (i686) | in progress | 2023-08-11 08:32 PM |
| 2071 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][icu] and friends (armv7h) | in progress | 2023-09-01 03:38 AM |
| 3280 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [stellarium] Massive project with potentially missing licenses | unconfirmed | 2022-05-11 04:47 PM |
| 948 | Packages | Packaging Request | [stan] add stan package | open | 2016-02-26 09:58 PM |
| 3333 | Packages | Packaging Request | [stagit][gopher] Package stagit-gopher | open | 2022-11-06 04:48 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 37 | Packages | Freedom Issue | sqlite PKGBUILD gets and builds blacklisted documentation | info needed | 2019-02-27 10:19 PM |
| 3448 | Packages | Bug | spyder needs to be rebuilt against new re2 (Version : 1:20230201-1) | unconfirmed | 2023-02-19 06:30 AM |
| 2791 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [spyder] depends on webengine | confirmed | 2023-02-19 07:08 AM |
| 3271 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [spotifyd] [playerctl] Spotify streaming dis-service support | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 04:30 PM |
| 1102 | Packages | Bug | Specify mirrors for package downloading only, but not for updating database | open | 2016-09-21 11:53 PM |
| 951 | Packages | Packaging Request | [spark] add apache spark package | open | 2016-02-27 09:01 AM |
| 2942 | Packages | Bug | Spaces in filenames giving problems while installing | info needed | 2020-12-10 01:37 PM |
| 1248 | Packages | Bug | Some packages still refer to the "gallium" libva driver. | open | 2017-03-21 12:48 AM |
| 2001 | Packages | Bug | Some packages imported from Arch Linux 32 have "Unknown Packager" | forwarded upstream | 2018-09-24 05:33 AM |
| 3002 | Packages | Freedom Issue | some icon themes still contain nonfree icons | unconfirmed | 2021-04-04 06:04 AM |
| 773 | Packages | Packaging Request | [snort] create pidfile | open | 2015-08-07 08:19 PM |
| 1528 | Packages | Packaging Request | [Smart Cangjie 6] packaging request | open | 2017-11-15 03:37 AM |
| 2781 | Packages | Bug | small change to /etc/conf.d/consolefont | confirmed | 2022-05-16 09:02 AM |
| 1671 | Packages | Packaging Request | [slrn] add to PCR | open | 2018-03-21 06:01 PM |
| 2089 | Packages | Bug | Slow logins with openrc | open | 2018-11-12 06:18 PM |
| 1458 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sleepyhead] add sleepyhead to PCR | open | 2017-09-05 07:01 AM |
| 1235 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sirikali] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-03-17 06:37 AM |
| 3233 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [singularity] Requires proprietary software and instrument data to compile music | unconfirmed | 2022-04-11 05:09 PM |
| 2220 | Packages | Packaging Request | Simutrans is a game licensed under the Artistic License | open | 2019-03-01 07:10 AM |
| 1896 | Packages | Packaging Request | Simplicity-SDDM-Theme Request For Parabola GNU Linux Cinnamon Edition | open | 2018-07-20 10:01 AM |
| 1085 | Packages | Packaging Request | [simplenote] add package to PCR | open | 2017-11-06 09:18 AM |
| 2399 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [sigil][pageedit]: depend on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-07-24 03:10 AM |
| 938 | Packages | Packaging Request | [shepherd] add package for PCR | in progress | 2017-11-19 07:23 PM |
| 3348 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [shattered-pixel-dungeon]: probably unfit for parabola | info needed | 2023-06-08 09:53 AM |
| 1881 | Packages | Packaging Request | several shooters that are free software but unsure artistic license | open | 2022-04-16 06:08 PM |
| 2099 | Packages | Bug | Several applications that run in XFCE4 lose their memory of windowing positions | open | 2019-02-23 03:31 PM |
| 1797 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sent] add to PCR | open | 2018-05-16 03:13 PM |
| 3604 | Packages | Bug | segmentation fault with torsocks iceweasel | unconfirmed | 2024-03-16 11:49 AM |
| 2532 | Packages | Packaging Request | [seafile]: packaging request | open | 2022-02-20 04:55 PM |
| 2160 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sdcc] Contains non-free PIC headers and libraries | in progress | 2022-03-30 11:56 PM |
| 3001 | Packages | Bug | screen freeze after restart of polkit, dbus, xdm | unconfirmed | 2021-03-23 08:38 PM |
| 1699 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sc-im] Add package to PCR | open | 2022-04-26 12:42 AM |
| 1858 | Packages | Packaging Request | [scid_vs_pc] Add to PCR | open | 2019-10-11 01:02 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 3228 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [sagemath] Various included databases have no license, one component has unusual conditions | unconfirmed | 2022-04-07 04:21 PM |
| 3513 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sacad][python-bitarray]: adopt packages | info needed | 2023-07-31 11:39 PM |
| 2338 | Packages | Bug | rxvt-unicode-pixbuf | unconfirmed | 2019-06-19 03:38 PM |
| 1918 | Packages | Bug | [runit-scripts] runscripts should be in /etc/sv/, not /etc/runit/sv/ | open | 2018-08-02 11:24 PM |
| 2680 | Packages | Packaging Request | RTL8821CE Wifi Driver | open | 2021-02-15 12:51 PM |
| 2649 | Packages | Bug | [rstudio-desktop]: error while loading shared libraries: libboost_date_time.so.1.66.0 | confirmed | 2022-12-06 08:40 PM |
| 1808 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [rssguard]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-02-27 08:23 PM |
| 3232 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [rocksndiamonds-contrib] Some components have no license and as such are proprietary | unconfirmed | 2022-04-10 12:34 AM |
| 1191 | Packages | Packaging Request | [riot] add package to pcr | open | 2017-01-24 01:13 PM |
| 2288 | Packages | Packaging Request | [rhythmbox] The Beatles reference | open | 2019-04-21 09:36 AM |
| 1907 | Packages | Bug | [rhythmbox] Magnatune plugin wont download | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 02:26 PM |
| 747 | Packages | Bug | [RFC] PKGBUILDS should include SHA512 checksum + GPG signature | open | 2017-01-21 12:29 AM |
| 1394 | Packages | Packaging Request | [revolt-git] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-11-06 02:13 PM |
| 3332 | Packages | Bug | retroarch contains some CC-BY-NC icons | confirmed | 2022-08-27 07:09 PM |
| 3603 | Packages | Packaging Request | request for wpa_gui | open | 2024-03-15 09:26 PM |
| 2872 | Packages | Packaging Request | Request for font package ttf-literata | open | 2020-08-23 09:10 AM |
| 532 | Packages | Bug | repo dbs not signed | open | 2014-05-30 08:21 PM |
| 1667 | Packages | Packaging Request | Remove profont from blacklist | open | 2018-03-19 01:36 AM |
| 2651 | Packages | Packaging Request | Remove [pcr/python-pycrypto] and [pcr/python2-pycrypto] as they are in [community] | open | 2020-03-09 08:26 PM |
| 3237 | Packages | Housekeeping | Remove pcr/python2* and libre/python2* | open | 2022-04-30 03:26 AM |
| 2621 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Remove packages patched against geoclue from [nonprism] | confirmed | 2023-09-15 05:41 AM |
| 2091 | Packages | Bug | Regression: AMD Radeon R5 230 unsupported since kernel 4.14 | open | 2019-01-18 06:08 PM |
| 2832 | Packages | Packaging Request | regionset | open | 2020-07-08 08:28 AM |
| 2619 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Refactor [nonprism] | in progress | 2023-09-15 05:41 AM |
| 2699 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Re-evaluate [texlive-latexextra] | confirmed | 2022-06-07 11:46 PM |
| 2700 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Re-evaluate [texlive-fontsextra] | confirmed | 2022-06-07 11:52 PM |
| 2698 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Re-evaluate [texlive-core] | in progress | 2023-05-31 01:18 PM |
| 2695 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Re-evaluate texlive-bin | in progress | 2022-03-11 10:34 AM |
| 2624 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Re-evaluate packages in nonprism with unkown problems | confirmed | 2020-02-09 02:09 AM |
| 2623 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Re-evaluate nonprism-packages which remove addon or access to non-free service | confirmed | 2020-02-07 03:18 PM |
| 2625 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Re-evaluate [nonprism] hardened packages | confirmed | 2020-02-07 03:19 PM |
| 2622 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Reevaluate libgdata and/or its dependents | info needed | 2020-12-27 06:15 PM |
| 1562 | Packages | Packaging Request | [redshift-wayland-git] Add package to PCR. | open | 2017-12-11 09:46 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|---|--------------------|---------------------|
| 1563 | Packages | Packaging Request | [redshift-wayland-git] Add package to Nonprism (without geoclue2 dependency). | open | 2018-07-19 03:01 AM |
| 1851 | Packages | Packaging Request | [Red Eclipse] please add to parabola | open | 2018-06-27 04:43 AM |
| 1112 | Packages | Packaging Request | [rambox] add package to PCR | info needed | 2016-12-09 01:07 AM |
| 1209 | Packages | Packaging Request | [radiotray] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-12 09:28 AM |
| 2194 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [radare2-cutter]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2022-09-22 05:25 PM |
| 3616 | Packages | Bug | [qutebrowser] Wrongly pinned to 2.5.x | unconfirmed | 2024-03-27 07:51 PM |
| 1232 | Packages | Packaging Request | [quiterss] add quiterss to PCR | open | 2018-04-25 09:14 PM |
| 3504 | Packages | Bug | [quassel-client] Need update | confirmed | 2023-07-13 07:26 AM |
| 2631 | Packages | Bug | [qtwebkit] has unresolvable dependency: [qt4] | confirmed | 2020-02-14 07:48 AM |
| 3300 | Packages | Housekeeping | [qtqr] Remove package from PCR | open | 2022-06-22 12:56 PM |
| 3171 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [qtcreator]: v6 dependes on qt6-webengine | in progress | 2022-01-25 04:26 AM |
| 3108 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [qt6-webengine]: same freedom issues as qt5-webengine, I suppose | confirmed | 2022-04-07 12:52 AM |
| 3468 | Packages | Bug | [qt5-webkit] look for replacement | info needed | 2023-04-23 03:46 AM |
| 3385 | Packages | Housekeeping | [qt5-webkit]: dropped from arch - many dependents | in progress | 2023-01-11 12:49 AM |
| 1026 | Packages | Packaging Request | [qpdfview] add package to PCR | open | 2016-06-07 12:43 PM |
| 3173 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [qmapshack]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2022-05-14 11:26 AM |
| 2193 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [qmapshack]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-02-22 08:47 PM |
| 1503 | Packages | Bug | [qjackctl] fails to start jackd OOTB (real-time mode by default) | open | 2017-10-16 08:09 AM |
| 3159 | Packages | Bug | qcr: systemctl: command not found | confirmed | 2022-12-21 06:14 PM |
| 83 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [python-virtualenv] via pip call to install non-free stuff list on pypi | in progress | 2015-06-08 02:05 AM |
| 949 | Packages | Packaging Request | [python-theano] add python-theano package | open | 2016-02-26 09:58 PM |
| 3443 | Packages | Bug | [python-setuptools]: build depends on blacklisted 'python-pip' - multiple dependents transitively | confirmed | 2023-07-24 11:19 PM |
| 2545 | Packages | Packaging Request | python-i3-py | open | 2019-11-12 06:58 PM |
| 2874 | Packages | Packaging Request | [python2-*]: multiple packages dropped from arch | open | 2023-01-06 07:08 AM |
| 3273 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [purple-facebook] Implements Facebook messenger protocol | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 05:30 PM |
| 2195 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [psi][psi-l10n][psi-plugins]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-02-22 08:52 PM |
| 3253 | Packages | Packaging Request | Privacy Badger | open | 2022-04-24 01:16 AM |
| 2934 | Packages | Bug | [printrun] missing dependency python2-pyglet | confirmed | 2020-12-03 10:13 AM |
| 860 | Packages | Packaging Request | Prey (laptop tracker) | open | 2016-01-08 09:09 PM |
| 1083 | Packages | Packaging Request | [powder-toy] add powder-toy to PCR | open | 2017-07-25 10:08 AM |
| 3028 | Packages | Bug | postgresql installation and postgresql-openrc issue | confirmed | 2022-05-22 06:35 AM |
| 1962 | Packages | Packaging Request | [polybar] Add package to pcr | forwarded upstream | 2022-05-11 11:32 AM |
| 2170 | Packages | Bug | Polkit-kde-agent not autostart at KDE Plasma boot | in progress | 2020-05-29 04:49 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2067 | Packages | Bug | Plymouth unable to find file + branding issues | in progress | 2019-06-28 07:07 PM |
| 1993 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pleethebear] Libre game | open | 2018-10-28 05:33 PM |
| 2869 | Packages | Packaging Request | please add mudlet | open | 2020-08-19 01:03 AM |
| 1285 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please add gtetrinet to PCR | open | 2017-04-12 10:01 AM |
| 1263 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please Add emacs-markdown-mode | open | 2017-04-18 07:28 PM |
| 1262 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please Add Emacs-emmet-mode | open | 2017-04-18 07:28 PM |
| 1451 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [plasma-meta] depends nonfree discover | confirmed | 2019-02-27 09:29 PM |
| 1449 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [plasma-desktop] recommends discover optional installation | confirmed | 2019-02-27 09:30 PM |
| 748 | Packages | Freedom Issue | PKGBUILD Licenses | open | 2024-03-29 10:19 PM |
| 3416 | Packages | Bug | [pipewire][mpv][ffmpeg]: No sound with ALSA, PipeWire and OpenRC | in progress | 2023-08-18 01:26 PM |
| 3283 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pipes.sh] Novelty animated pipes terminal screensaver | open | 2022-12-21 11:25 AM |
| 1468 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pimutils] add to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:37 AM |
| 2200 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [pgadmin4]: depends on qt5-webengine | confirmed | 2019-02-22 08:49 PM |
| 3079 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [perl-rename] Package with unknown licence should be blacklisted | unconfirmed | 2021-08-12 10:50 AM |
| 2582 | Packages | Bug | [perl-linux-desktopfiles]: needs rebuild | open | 2019-12-22 01:38 AM |
| 3235 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [performous-freesongs] No source files | unconfirmed | 2022-04-11 01:41 PM |
| 3243 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [penguin-command] Improper packaging, potential freedom issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-14 11:58 AM |
| 1805 | Packages | Packaging Request | pencil 3.0.4-2 | open | 2018-05-31 05:34 PM |
| 3246 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pekka-kana-2] Freedom verification | info needed | 2022-04-17 01:06 AM |
| 1088 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pdfshuffler] add package to PCR | open | 2016-08-23 08:44 PM |
| 2888 | Packages | Packaging Request | pdfsandwich | open | 2020-09-03 02:13 AM |
| 2154 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pcsc-lite]-openrc PGP-smartcard | in progress | 2019-02-20 05:03 PM |
| 2754 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/visl3g3]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2766 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/visl3g3]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2741 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/visl3g3]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2342 | Packages | Bug | [pcr-testing/wbar] is segfaulting while being used. | in progress | 2019-06-27 01:11 PM |
| 2052 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/phantomjs]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2765 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/phantomjs]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2740 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/phantomjs]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2634 | Packages | Bug | [pcr nonprism core extra community] Arch migration | unconfirmed | 2020-04-28 08:37 AM |
| 2753 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/modsecurity]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2764 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/modsecurity]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2739 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/modsecurity]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 2752 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/libzim]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2763 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/libzim]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2738 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/libzim]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2722 | Packages | Housekeeping | [pcr/frescobaldi]: rebuild against new poppler (i686) | open | 2020-08-30 08:20 PM |
| 2751 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/california]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2762 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/california]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2737 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/california]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2761 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/boost-65-compat]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2736 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/boost-65-compat]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2749 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/beecrypt]: rebuild against new icu (x86_64) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:51 AM |
| 2760 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/beecrypt]: rebuild against new icu (i686) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:47 AM |
| 2735 | Packages | Bug | [pcr/beecrypt]: rebuild against new icu (armv7h) | confirmed | 2023-09-01 03:49 AM |
| 2303 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pcr] Add wxhexeditor from aur to pcr | open | 2019-04-27 09:02 PM |
| 2296 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pcr] Add eterna-git from aur to pcr | open | 2019-04-28 09:37 AM |
| 1892 | Packages | Bug | pavucontrol (pulseaudio bluetooth manager): Switching to profile "off" in Configurations has no option to switch to "On" again | open | 2018-07-16 07:19 AM |
| 1413 | Packages | Packaging Request | [partial fixes] Package deblobbed version of gnome-software. Was: [gnome-software][discover] offers non-free software & shows incorrect licenses | in progress | 2022-03-30 10:56 PM |
| 2249 | Packages | Bug | [parabola-vmbootstrap]: Permission denied error | unconfirmed | 2019-03-19 08:15 PM |
| 1951 | Packages | Bug | Parabola stopped recognizing some [Qualcomm Atheros] Bluetooth dongles. | open | 2018-08-27 03:44 AM |
| 834 | Packages | Packaging Request | parabola special system settings | open | 2015-11-12 12:31 AM |
| 2208 | Packages | Packaging Request | [parabola-laf] use either zenity or gxmessage (but not both) | open | 2019-03-04 08:18 PM |
| 2485 | Packages | Bug | [parabola-laf]: Icons missing in kde plasma 5.16 | confirmed | 2019-09-18 12:10 PM |
| 1583 | Packages | Packaging Request | [parabola-laf]: desktop config backup/restore tool | open | 2017-12-19 02:37 PM |
| 2823 | Packages | Bug | [pandoc] Looks wrong shared library version | unconfirmed | 2020-07-01 10:24 AM |
| 2031 | Packages | Bug | [pam] On i686 libpam.so links against libaudit.so, but doesn't depend=(audit) | forwarded upstream | 2018-10-10 02:17 AM |
| 2540 | Packages | Housekeeping | [pacman] update repos in pacman.conf and wiki | in progress | 2019-11-15 08:06 PM |
| 1492 | Packages | Freedom Issue | "pacman -Ss Linux": fix terminology in pkgdesc's | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 10:07 PM |
| 270 | Packages | Bug | [pacman] misleading error message when cache contains a signed package of invalid checksum | open | 2012-12-03 09:33 AM |
| 3404 | Packages | Bug | pacman hooks with hard-coded systemd-isms print error messages on openrc systems | confirmed | 2023-01-03 01:10 AM |
| 2228 | Packages | Housekeeping | [pacman] example pacman.conf files do not include [nonsystemd] | open | 2019-03-29 09:26 AM |
| 1994 | Packages | Packaging Request | Packaging request for USBGuard | open | 2019-01-09 03:39 PM |
| 2811 | Packages | Packaging Request | Packaging request for the suckless tools | open | 2020-06-20 04:21 PM |
| 2518 | Packages | Packaging Request | packaging request for 'gmsk' | open | 2022-04-18 11:49 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|----------|-------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 3129 | Packages | Packaging Request | Packaging of nheko-reborn and schildichat-desktop (matrix clients) for Parabola | open | 2021-12-06 11:58 AM |
| 3069 | Packages | Feature Request | Packages should be compressed with Zstandard | open | 2021-09-19 10:44 PM |
| 3323 | Packages | Packaging Request | Package silk-guardian for Parabola | open | 2022-10-02 08:43 AM |
| 2913 | Packages | Packaging Request | Package Request: Cronometer | open | 2020-10-19 12:27 AM |
| 2815 | Packages | Bug | Package python-magic lacks a main feature | unconfirmed | 2020-06-22 08:46 AM |
| 1812 | Packages | Packaging Request | Package Pantheon desktop | open | 2018-07-19 03:03 AM |
| 2856 | Packages | Packaging Request | Package coreboot-battery-threshold-git | open | 2020-08-05 10:22 AM |
| 3303 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Package "kguiaddons" has references to Google Maps | confirmed | 2022-07-10 06:29 PM |
| 933 | Packages | Bug | Outdated mirrors security issue. | open | 2016-02-15 02:36 PM |
| 2334 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [otf-font-awesome][ttf-font-awesome] LICENSE asks to use brand icons only to represent the company, product, or service to which they refer | confirmed | 2019-06-16 09:05 AM |
| 2670 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [osinfo-db] Contains metadata for nonfree OSs, including download URLs | confirmed | 2020-04-13 05:17 PM |
| 1762 | Packages | Bug | [openvpn-update-resolv-conf-git] and/or [openvpn-update-systemd-resolved]: Add to PCR to fix openvpn | open | 2019-02-27 08:53 PM |
| 1456 | Packages | Bug | [openvpn-openrc] Openvpn-openrc init script fails: openvpn.conf not found | open | 2017-09-01 11:00 PM |
| 2260 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [openttd] recommends OpenSFX, which is known to be under a non-FSDG license | info needed | 2022-09-24 05:28 PM |

...